
Sent: 22/02/2025 11:06:05 AM
Subject: DA2025/0132 - Objection

I am writing to state my objection to the proposal for a McDonald's on Roseberry St on the basis that
traffic along Roseberry St and down into Balgowlah Rd is often gridlocked due to the lights at the
intersection of Kenneth Road and Condamine St.

This area (with three supermarkets, a Bunnings, two vets, four large furniture stores) cannot take any
more traffic.

Kind regards

Thea Stanley

https://eservices.northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au/ePlanning/live/Public/XC.Track/SearchApplication.aspx?
id=2560448

Sent from my iPhone
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